

# B R A D C R O W E

## Professional Summary

---

Thirty years of experience as a Petroleum Landman working for major and intermediate producers as well as juniors and start-ups. My employment history includes over twenty years in senior level positions as Land Manager and Vice President Land managing departments ranging from five to fifteen employees including lease administrators, contract analysts, junior and senior mineral landman as well as the surface access department. I have been an Officer of both public and private companies.

I have extensive experience in acquisitions and divestment of oil and gas assets and companies, joint venture negotiations, exploration and corporate planning, contract drafting and review and surface and environmental matters.

Over my career I have sourced numerous large Joint Ventures and Asset acquisitions as well as managing and overseeing the disposition of several Oil and Gas corporations and property sales. I consider myself a strong team player and a value contributor with a proven track record. I have a passion for the Oil and Gas business and deal making.

I have been an active member of the Canadian Association of Petroleum Landman for thirty years.

---

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Tiercel Energy Inc.	January 2014 to November 2014
Position Held: <b>Vice President Land</b>	
MKE Canada Ltd.	April 2012 to December 15, 2013
Position Held: <b>Vice President Land.</b>	
Foresite Energy Inc.	
Position Held: <b>Professional Land Consultant</b>	September 2010 to April 2012
Sword Energy Inc.	May 2008 to June 2010
Position Held: <b>Vice President Land</b>	
Thunder Energy Trust.	October 2005 to May 2008
Position Held: <b>Vice President Land</b>	

Stride Energy Inc. September 2002 to July 2005

Position Held: **Director, Corporate Secretary and Vice President Land**

Hadrian Energy Corp. September 1999 to June 2002

Position Held: **Vice President Land**

Kintail Energy and Canadian Hunter Exploration: August 1998 to September 1999

Position: **Professional Land Consultant**

Canrise Resources Ltd. September 1994 to August 1998

Position: **Vice President Land**

Ulster Petroleums Ltd June 1984 to July 1994

Position: **Land Manager**

Murphy Oil Company and Home Oil Company May 1979 to June 1984

Positions: **Landman / Senior Landman**

## EDUCATION

Mount Royal College: 1977 to 1979 Petroleum Landman Program

Member of the C.A.P.L for 30 years